nathan.drb 7csthrive.org

From: nathan.drb 7csthrive.org

Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 6:04 PM

To:

Subject: Notice of January 7, 2021 Regular Meeting of 7CsThrive Board of Directors
Attachments:

Importance: High

Good evening awesome 7CsThrive Board of Directors:

Trust you are all continuing to stay safe and healthy as your family and you welcomed the New
Year.

| am attaching the Agenda and supporting documents for our Regular Meeting of the Board
this Thursday, January 7, 2020 (in the old fashioned way of separate attachments, sorry).

Each of you will only have to review the cited pages, e.g., Mrs. Crutchfield from pp. 14-38, Mrs.
Flores from 38-59 etc., from our completed Generation 26 charter application and see if they
address the feedback of the five readers in our Generation 25 application on the relevant
sections after you score our application on the Generation 26 scoring rubric (attached).

Getting Ready for Agenda Topic 11.D.i Discussion at our Regular Meeting this Thursday,

1/7/2021
Section to Review and Report on our Gen. 26 Charter , .
o Points |[Person Responsible
Application
T ted C ity & Anticipated Student P lation; . .
argete | ommunity n |F|Ra e . .u en opu? ion Rosario Crutchfield

A. | Community Engagement; Mission, Vision, & Overview of 50 ( 14 - 38)
School Design; Curriculum & Instruction. PP-

Strategies for Assessment of Learning & Data-Driven Elda Flores

B. | Instruction; Supports for Special Populations; School 50

. : : (pp. 38 = 59)
Culture & Safety; Promotion & Graduation Requirements.

c Family & Community Engagement; Board Structure & 42 Edward Mungia
Qualifications; Proposed Superintendent Qualifications. (pp. 59 -74)
Proposed Instructional Leadership Team; Proposed

b Financial & Operational Leadership Teams; Performance A5 Luis Rodriguez
Management; Talent Development; and Internal (pp. 74 — 86)
Coherence.




Professional Development & Evaluation; School Calendar &

Angelina Osteguin

E. | Schedule; Student Recruitment & Enrollment; Facilit 48
- y (pp. 86 — 101)
Acquisition.
. Transportation; Startup Plan; and Financial Planning. 50 Nathan B. @

(pp. 101 — 115)

As always, please feel free to reach out to either President Osteguin or me, should you have

any questions prior to the meeting.

| will compile all the “Consent Agenda” documents after | consolidate the SLHA (legal) Policies

later this evening.
This notice and Agenda will also be posted online momentarily.

January 7, 2020 will be our 15" Zoom Meeting of the Board of Directors of 7CsThrive.

Thank you all so much for your support, encouragement, and service.

With much appreciation and immense gratitude.

Nathan

Dr. Nathan Balasubramanian
7CsThrive, Superintendent/CEQO

7Cs Academy

Growing People. Building Futures.

(210) 851-2521

P. O. Box 37367

5555 San Fernando Street
San Antonio, TX 78237
https://7CsAcademy.org




